01/06/2020 Gmail - FW: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

FW: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

2 messages

Procurement <Procurement@christie.nhs.uk> Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 9:40 AM
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

Please see Louise reply below

Thanks

Zoe

From: Murray Louise (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Sent: 01 June 2020 07:52

To: Procurement

Cc: Cox Martin (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: FW: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust
Importance: High

Hi can you contact Viamed with correct alternative thanks

From: Murray Louise (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Sent: 01 June 2020 07:42

To: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

the 2810052 is the one I asked for as alternative thanks

From: Murray Louise (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Sent: 01 June 2020 07:37

To: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

no

From: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Sent: 29 May 2020 13:30

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Murray Louise (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

Louise

Is that correct ?
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Kind regards

Alison Moores

Requisition & Supplies Assistant
T 0161 446 8529
alison.moores@christie.nhs.uk

www.christie.nhs.uk
Follow us @TheChristieNHS
The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

Wilmslow Road
Manchester M20 4BX

@ The Christie 5]

NHS Foundatian Trust

STRUGGLING WITH INTEGRA — HELP IS AVAILABLE
Have you looked at our extensive online videos — CLICK HERE TO VIEW

Still Struggling — Please give us a call, we can talk you through anything

Is it making no sense at all? — We can arrange for you to come over for a drop in session

Do you really need what you are about to order?

Think Necessity

Think Cost

Requisition & Supplies New Website

Now Available

From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Kate Griffiths
Sent: 29 May 2020 13:26
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To: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

Hi Alison,

Thank you for your email. | will amend your order to show 4 x MD300-C53 Paediatric Finger Pulse frog
design (2810007), as you know this is the paediatric model. | will remove the cases that fit the other pulse oximeter
from the order if this is acceptable.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work
from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but
emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as
best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 1:18 PM Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr <Alison.Moores@christie.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate

Please send the alternative, | have put a note on the order so there should be no problems upon delivery or
invoice

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

@ The Christie 15

NHS Foundation Trust

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
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T

Requisition & Supplies New Website

Now Awvailable

From: Murray Louise (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Sent: 29 May 2020 13:05

To: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

go with the 2810052 please

From: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Sent: 29 May 2020 12:21

To: Murray Louise (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: FW: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

Hi Louise

Please advise

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

@ The Christie ['I&]

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
Sent: 29 May 2020 12:14

To: Moores Alison (RBV) NHS Christie Tr

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

Good afternoon Alison,
Thank you for your purchase order.

We are we are currently out of stock of part number 2810037 (MD-300C21C) and as yet we are unable to give a
lead time, it would be at least a couple of months though.

We can however offer the following alternative (in stock for delivery within 1-2 working days):

MD300-C53 Paediatric Finger Pulse frog design (2810007), price breaks below:
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1=£31.67 2=£29.59 3 =£28.89 11 =£27.88 50 = £ 23.56

Although these are smaller, they do work on average adults. However we must add that they may struggle to get
good readings on patients with larger diameter fingers.

Alternatively, please see link below to our website to search for the two options that we hope to have in stock in the
coming weeks.

2810052 - A2 LED Finger Pulse Oximeter £24.00 each
2810053 - A3 TFT Finger Pulse Oximeter £26.00 each
https://www.viamed.co.uk/uk/?page=search

Please let me know how you would like us to proceed.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to
work from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered,
but emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our
customers as best we can.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 11:46 AM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Fri, 29 May 2020 at 11:45

Subject: Purchase Order No: 000873984 from : The Christie NHS Foundation Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=fB35332039

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

29/05/20 11:45
Priority: High

Order No: 000873984
Customer Name: The Christie NHS Foundation Trust

Customer Address: Wilmslow Road, Manchester, Greater Manchester, M20 4BX, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient.

If you have received this e-mail in error you should not disseminate, distribute or copy it.

Please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system.

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 9:47 AM

Draft To: Procurement <Procurement@christie.nhs.uk>

Thank you, | have changed your order to 4 x 2810052. We are expecting more stock of these in the next few
weeks and will ship as soon as stock becomes available.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 166802143526 354683 1%7Cmsg-f%3A166828539...

8/9


mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:system@exchange.ghxeurope.net
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=fB35332039
mailto:support-uk@ghxeurope.com

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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